Questions Received with Answers for Actuarial Posting 
1. Is there is specific proposal submittal format that needs to followed in order to be accepted as complete? No, as long as all the requirements listed are met.
1. [bookmark: _Hlk53571218]Please clarify the fiscal year start and end dates for the OBMUA. June 1-May 31
1. Please confirm the Fiscal Years included in this RFP contract award. February 1, 2026 to January 31, 2027
1. When are the final OPEB reports due each year for the OBMUA? July
1. Is the OBMUA’s OPEB plan a single employer plan or are there other employee groups that will require separate valuations? Single employer plan
1. Please provide a copy of the most recent RDS reconciliation and actuarial attestation provided to the OBMUA. We do not have a copy-it goes directly to RDS website
1. Did the previous vendor charge the OMBUA a separate fee for the RDS subsidy reconciliation and actuarial attestation? yes
1.  If so, what was that fee? $3,000 each
1. Does the OBMUA fully fund its OPEB Plan on a pay-as-you-go basis or does it is contribute to a trust? Contribute to a trust
1. When was the most recent FULL GASB 74/75 compliant actuarial valuation and report completed for the OBMUA's OPEB Plan? Last year
1. [bookmark: _Hlk212020987][bookmark: _Hlk58320791][bookmark: _Hlk53571268]Can we receive a copy of the most recent FULL GASB 74/75 compliant FULL OPEB actuarial valuation and report completed for the OBMUA? Uploaded separately
1. [bookmark: _Hlk58326215][bookmark: _Hlk53574007]What is the name of the firm that completed the most recent FULL OPEB GASB 74/75 compliant actuarial valuation and report for the OBMUA? AON
1. What were the fees charged by that firm for the most recent FULL OPEB GASB 74/75 compliant valuation and report of the OMBUA? Full GASB 74 report and Roll-forward GASB75 report $21,600;Roll-forward GASB 74 report and full GASB 75 report $16,100
1. When was the most recent roll-forward (interim year/updated) GASB 75 compliant valuation report performed for the ONMUA's OPEB plan. 2024
1. Can we receive a copy of the most recent roll-forward GASB 75 compliant valuation report for OPEB completed for the OMBUA? Uploaded separately
1. What is the name of the firm that completed the most recent roll-forward OPEB GASB 75 compliant actuarial valuation report for the OBMUA? AON
1. What were the fees charged for the most recent roll-forward (interim year, updated) reports for the OMBUA's OPEB plan? See answer to question #13
1. Can we receive a copy of the OMBUA's Standard Services Contract? Uploaded separately
1. What are the anticipated requirements for onsite consulting, meetings, or presentations? none
1. What is the anticipated budget for this contract? $28,000

